CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY

INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE

Campbell County Emergency Management – Invitation to an upcoming Senior Officials Workshop for All-Hazards Preparedness Course, September 14, 2011.

Campbell County Fiscal Court – Announcing the 44th Annual Campbell County Senior Picnic will be held on Wednesday, September 21, 2011 from noon until 5:00 p.m. at Pendery Park.

Commonwealth of Ky, House of Representatives – State Representative Keene asking the Ky Transportation Cabinet to update the signage along I-275 to list lodging on it to increase the public's awareness of the businesses.

James H. Viox – Advising of the bids on the Wesley Drive Street repair.

CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY
OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE

CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY

CITY COUNCIL MEETING

July 18, 2011

The regular meeting of the Wilder City Council was held on Monday, July 18, 2011 at the Wilder City Building, 520 Licking Pike, Wilder, Kentucky 41071.

Lords Prayer

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

Call to Order:

Mayor Turner called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call:

Roll call was answered by Councilman Blankenship, Councilman Dinn, Councilwoman Gearding, Councilman Herald and Councilman Martin.

Approval of Minutes:

Upon motion of Councilman Blankenship, seconded by, Councilman Dinn to approve the Minutes of June 20, 2011, Regular Meeting and June 27, 2011 Special Meeting. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Incoming and outgoing correspondence copied to Council prior to the meeting.

Reports Presented:

Maintenance Department

Police Department

Financial Reports

Activity Report for June

Activity Report for June

General Fund ending 6/30/11

Frederick's Landing ending 6/30/11

Upon motion of Councilman Martin, seconded by, Councilman Herald to Approve financial reports and authorize payment of bills for General Fund Ending 6/30/11 and Fredericks Landing ending 6/30/11. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Attorney's Report:

Attorney Verst presented Ordinance No. 11-0701: An Ordinance Amending Chapter 72 Section 72.02 of the Wilder Municipal Code setting speed limits and establishing parking restrictions and stop sign locations for certain city maintained streets located in the City of Wilder. [First Reading].

July 18, 2011 Page 2

Mr. Vance informed council of the proposed changes.

Discussion ensued regarding the speed limits and parking restrictions.

Upon motion of Councilman Blankenship, seconded by, Councilman Dinn to approve Ordinance No. 11-0701: An Ordinance Amending Chapter 72 Section 72.02 of the Wilder Municipal Code setting speed limits and establishing parking restrictions and stop sign locations for certain city maintained streets located in the City of Wilder. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried.

Citizen's Comments:

Mr. Kevin Gordon, resident of Signal Hill, thanked Councilman Martin, Mr. Vance and Mr. Verax for meeting him at Signal Hill during a storm to view the drainage issue regarding 33 Guardian Drive.

Mr. Gordon advised that the Sanitation District No. 1 came and reviewed the issue and stated that there is nothing that they need to do or change on the property for the water flow. All grading looks to be the same as originally done and doesn't appear to be changed in any way.

Mr. Gordon expressed that the Signal Hill Board has still decided to research the issue further and possibly do some work on the property to help not create any issues to its neighbors. The board is still meeting and working with a contractor and working out costs for some possible potential work and it will then be voted on by the homeowners.

Mr. Gordon asked Councilman Dinn who notified him of the drainage problem at 33 Guardian Drive.

Councilman Dinn advised that Mrs. Stephanie Antony contacted him the day the before the June 20, 2011 council meeting.

Mr. Gordon asked what the procedure was for handling citizens concerns.

Mr. Verst stated that Council Members or Mayor would try to help out if they can to help get something resolved. If it goes further than that then this particular situation is between the private property owners and the city would not get involved.

Discussion ensued regarding how these issues are handled.

Mayor's Comments:

Mayor Turner announced that the Maintenance Department has finished the dredging at Frederick's Landing.

Mayor Turner informed council that there will be a Mayor's Meeting on July 26, 2001 at 7:30 a.m. if any of them would like to attend.

July 18, 2011 Page 3

Mayor Turner advised that the Annual Bluegrass Festival will be held on September 17, 2011.

Mayor Turner stated that next council meeting on August 1, 2011 needed to be moved to August 8, 2011 in order to accommodate accepting the street repair bids.

Upon motion of Councilman Herald, seconded by, Councilman Blankenship to change the August 1, 2011 meeting to August 8, 2011 at 7:00 p.m. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried.

City Administrator Comments:

Mr. Vance informed council that he has the plans for the street repairs to be done on Wesley Drive if they would like to review them.

Council Comments:

Councilwoman Gearding – Stated that she has had several residents contact her regarding the property located at 1018 Johns Hill Road, questioning when the graveled area would be paved.

Mr. Vance advised that he has spoken with Mr. Marschman regarding this issue and he informed him that he will be building a garage and would like to pave the area after the garage is completed.

Councilwoman Gearding expressed that there are still problems with speeding and would like to revisit the option of speed bumps. She would like the whole city to be looked at while considering this.

Mr. Vance and Chief Rouse are checking into the cost of them and will get back to council with the information.

Councilman Martin – Questioned if salt has been loaded into the new salt house.

Mr. Vance stated that they have put in all the salt necessary and still have plenty of room. Mr. Vance also advised that the Maintenance Department is completely moved into their new facility and the property sale of the old one is complete.

Councilman Blankenship – Commended the fire department on the letter they received from the City of Cold Spring on the paramedics help.

Councilman Dinn – No comment.

Councilman Herald – Stated that he would like for council to take their annul bus ride tour of the city. Councilman Herald will set this up for a future date.